
From: Traversari, Ryan [ryan.traversari@lehman.com]. Sent:9/15/2008 10:04 PM . 
...................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

To: archie.cox@barcap.com [archie.cox@barcap.com]. 

Cc: Lowitt, ian T [ilowitt@lehman.com]. 

Bee: 

Subject: FW: Updated for today's estimate. 

«LBI trailing with 09152008 estimate.xls» Updated to refine cash 
position v. inventory. Apologies. 

> ----------------------------------------
>From: Kelly, Martin 
>Sent: Monday, September 15,2008 9:12PM 
>To: 'archie.cox@barcap.com' 
> Cc: Lowitt, ian T 
>Subject: P&L and BS data you requested ... today's estimate coming. 
> 
> «LBI PL- 2008 YTD.xls» «LBI P&L- 2007 YTD.xls» «LBI 
> P&L- 2008 YTD.xls» 
> 
> <<Document.pdf>> <<Document.pdf>> <<Document.pdf>> 
> 
> Martin Kelly 
> Managing Director 
>Lehman Brothers Inc 
> Ph 212 526 3606 
> 

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 
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